Minutes JBCCC Meeting: August 9, 2023

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Larry followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 13 members were present. Howard was not in attendance so Larry gave the Treasurer's Report.

| 13 members were present. | Howard was not in attend | lance so Larry gave the Treasurer's R | |
|-----------------------------|--|--|--|
| Treasurer's Report: | Previous Balance | \$4507.44 | |
| | Income | 1616.00 | |
| | Expenses | 1839.99 | |
| | Balance | ======= \$4283.45 | |
| | Motion to acc | Motion to accept the treasurer's report made by: | |
| | Frank Mertz | | |
| | 2 nd by Dave Curran | | |
| | All were in favor, motion carried | | |
| <u>Secretary's Report</u> : | Minutes from the July 2023 meeting were read. | | |
| | Motion to accept the secretary's report made by: | | |
| | Steve Berger | | |
| | 2 nd by Joe Ba | 2 nd by Joe Barachie | |
| | All were in fa | All were in favor, motion carried | |
| | | | |

Old Business:

Larry reached out to Dale regarding the Fall Tamaqua Car Show. We are waiting for an updated flyer to be put on the web site. Larry believes the Fall Car Show is October 15th.

No response yet to any of the letters sent out to the corporate offices of the Auto stores in July.

Plans for the September 30th Car Show and Family Day are proceeding. Mary has gotten some sponsors from the church. Matt Boyer has not turned in any information or money regarding sponsors he secured. Larry will reach out to follow up with him.

As of August 9th, we have 142 members. 128 members paid and 14 members unpaid. Although we had 5 new members added in August, 4 members have been removed from the 2023 members list per Joe Barone, Joe Barachie and Steve Berger.

Joe brought up the fact that a few members were complaining that they have sent pictures of their cars to Tim for posting and they were never put on the web site. We are not sure what happened regarding that, but Larry suggested going to the area on the site "Contact Us" and state that they want their car picture on the website. It comes directly to Larry and he will forward to Tim for posting.

Larry thinks the domain is in Tim's name. Any fees should be reimbursed to Tim and/or paid by the Club. He will find out if the domain can be put in the Club's name.

It was also brought up that in the by-laws after so many years in the Club, a member is no longer required to pay dues. It was discussed that this was superseded years ago. Unfortunately, the club counts on the dues to enable it to make the donations that we do. We might want to consider an update to the by-laws, if necessary.

There was a very good turn-out for the Blocker's car show on August 5th. 82 cars showed up and 20 had to be turned away due to lack of space. Lehighton Wrestling Organization provided the food and were thrilled at what they netted in sales. The food was very good. We made \$178 on T-shirt sales and \$205 on the 50/50. A \$100 gift card to Bonnie & Clydes and two buckets with \$100 worth of car supplies were also included in the 50/50 prizes. Although we collected the money at the Gate, it is to be turned over to Lehighton Pool Pals since they were one of the sponsors. Howard will write a check to them for \$840 and forward it to Joe Curran. There may be a photo op for the presentation in a week or so. Dave's brother asked if we would be interested in doing a show with Lehighton Pool Pals next year. It would be at the Grove and able to fit more cars. We got 2 new members at the Blockers show. We also got a nice spread and photo in the Times News regarding the Blockers Car Show.

The remaining checks were presented at the July Cruise. We received a thank you note from Shepard House and Carbon County Animal Shelter for our generosity to them.

Mauch Bank is all squared away and Steve and JoAnne are now on record, with all other prior officers removed.

The T-shirt sales were a huge success. Thanks to Harry Lewis we were able to have them in time for the July Cruise and we sold over \$800. They will be available at the Mahoning Valley Nursing Home car show. We may have to place another order and it was suggested we may want to order some long-sleeved shirts and maybe some V-necks. The 2XLs were sold for \$20 and all the others were \$18. Many people donated the extra \$2 to the Club.

Steve brought up the fact that some members are still not receiving emails. I found out that the Google Groups is controlled by Tim and he needs an updated member list whenever I add new members. I was not aware of this until he told me in our last conversation. Going forward I will be sending him an updated list every time we vote in new members and they get added to the list.

Mrs. Bush's flyer has been posted on the web site. It is scheduled for September 16, and we usually attend.

Steve brought a picture of Mary's church during the storm. It will be put on a dash plaque instead of a car. However, it was suggested that a car be put on the dash plaque along with the church. Maybe a car parked in front of the church. Dave will check it out and see if it can be done. It would tie the whole thing together.

New Business

The Lansford Alive show was brought up which is also on Sept 30th. Larry spoke with Donna regarding the conflict of dates since it is a super rare occurrence that there are 5 Saturdays this September. Joe Boyle volunteered to attend the event to represent the Club. He will go up there in the morning and get everything set up. Going forward, she asked us to make this a standing date every year on the last Saturday in September. Larry said that we would make it a standing event for the Club. Many thanks to Joe Boyle for his assistance.

Email blast will go out regarding the Mahoning Valley show on August 12th.

Flyer for car show at North Catasaqua Park on October 8th will go to Tim to post on website.

New Members

Ed Knauss from Jim Thorpe 2006 Silver Chrysler Crossfire Sponsored by Tim Snyder

David Radocha from Coaldale 1966 Gold Chevelle Super Sport Sponsored by Tom Maruschak

Peter Zellers from Palmerton 1966 Seafoam Pontiac GTO and 1974 Red Corvette Stingray Sponsored by Steve Berger Ivan Fox from Albrightsville 1933 White Chevy 5 Window Sponsored by Larry Gould

John Siar from Jim Thorpe 2003 Black Ford Thunderbird Sponsored by Joe Curran Sr.

Motion was made to accept all new members by Tom Whitely and seconded by Joe Barone. All were in favor, motion carried.

Larry introduced the Jukebox Cruisers Car Club Member stickers for the cars in the Club. These will help to identify all Club cars and promote an added sense of pride within the Club. He asked Dave Curran to get these made up. Each car should have a sticker. There will be no charge for these stickers, and will be given out as a complimentary perk to Club members.

With their being no further business,

A motion was made by Dave Curran to adjourn 2nd by Frank Mertz All were in favor, motion carried Meeting closed for business at 7:55 PM